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DATE: AUGUST 14, 1997 
TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 

FROM: 	STAN GREER, UTILITY SYSTEMSI COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEER SUP~~ 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS ~ 
MONICA M. BARONE, STAFF COUNS , 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 960786-TL CONSIDERATION OF BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S ENTRY INTO INTERLATA SERVICES 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 271 OF THE FEDERAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
ACT OF 1996 

BellSouth Teleconununications, Inc ., will conduct a demonstration In the above­
referenced docket at the following time and place: 

10:00 a.m ., Wednesday, August 27, 1997 

Room 16111 

301 W. Bay Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 


The purpose of this demonstration is to demonstrate Consumer (Residence) and Business 
Customer Service Center Operations related to ordering processes. ,CI{ --­

F Due to limited space in the area where the demonstration will be given, it is requested 
1\ - P -~Efllat each party limit attendance to two persons. 

C~ , Questions are limited to the specifics of the demonstration. 
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